RECEIVED

2:14 pm, Jul 09, 2008

Alameda County

July 7, 2008 Environmental Health

Mr. Paresh Khatri

Alameda County Health Care Services Agency
Environmental Health Services

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 94502-6577

RE:  Extension Request for Implementation of Soil & Water Delineation Work Plan,
1532 Peralta Street, Oakland, California
(ACEH Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000117; GGTR Project No, 8757)

Dear Mr. Khatri:

On behalf of Mr. Jim Tracy, Golden Gate Tank Removal (GGTR) requests the Alameda County
Environmental Health (ACEH) to hereby grant an extension for implementation and reporting of the
additional site investigation activities proposed at the commercial property located at 1532 Peralta Street
in Oakland, California. Proposed activities were discussed in our January 31, 2007 Soil and Water
Delineation Work Plan, and its March 20, 2007 Addendum, both of which were conditionally approved
by the ACEH in letters, dated February 15, 2007 and May 1, 2008.

We request that the ACEH grant a 60-day extension from the more recent report deadline date (July 9,
2008) for completion of the approved field activities and submittal of a comprehensive report of findings.
The request is based on delay in contractual agreement for the additional work activities. Also, the next
available driller’s date to perform the soil boring and well installation activities is August 14, 2008.

Should you have any questions, please contact us at your earliest convenience. In my absence from the
office, I am available by cellular service (415-686-8846).

Sincerely,
Golden Gate Tank Removal, Inc.

Brent A. Wheeler
Project Engineer

cc: Mr. Jim Tracy, 878 West Hayden Court, Alpine, UT 84004-2504

Golden Gate Tank Removal, Inc.
3730 Mission Street, San Francisco, California
Ph (415) 512-1555 # Fx (415) 512-0964
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